
Brad Saucier - Fwd: Re: Sign permit for 55 St.James Street 

Brad - let me know if you have any questions.

Ann

>>> "Pfat" <patrick@neokraft.com> 6/3/2013 7:10 AM >>>
Hi Ann,

   Yes, this would be a revised permit app. We will get a check in the mail today for the $22.00 
difference.

Thank you!

Patrick

----- Original Message -----
From: Ann Machado
To: patrick@neokraft.com
Cc: Brad Saucier
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:13 PM
Subject: Sign permit for 55 St.James Street

Patrick -

Brad asked me about this permit today and I told him that I would email you.

You originally applied for a permit on 3/5/13 to erect a 4' x 6' free standing sign that was 6' tall (#2013-00435). 
I spoke to you on 3/7/13 and informed you that the proposed location of the sign was not on the property 
where New England Imports is located. We left it that you would talk to the applicant and get back to me. 

Now you seem to be submitting a permit for a new sign - 5' x 7'  & 14 feet tall located further back from St 
James Street on the property owned by New England Imports. You original permit has not expired; it has been 
on hold. You can submit this application as a revision to what you submitted originally and pay the difference 
in square footage  -  35 sf - 24 sf = 11 sf x $2 = $22. 

Let me know if you have any questions.

Ann

Ann Machado

From: Ann Machado

To: Brad Saucier
Date: 6/3/2013 9:06 AM
Subject: Fwd: Re: Sign permit for 55 St.James Street
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Zoning Specialist 
Planning & Urban Development
Portland City Hall
(207) 874-8709

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees 
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, 
please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if 
requested.   
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